
From: Raley, Jim
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
Cc: Tucker, Shelly; Blaney, Karolina; Adrian Baker; Lynda Laumbach
Subject: WPX - EP USA 5
Date: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 10:24:57 AM
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Mike and Maria,
Please find attached C-141 notification document for minor release which occurred at EP USA 5 on
9/17/2018.
 
We will provide characterization of incident, along with either closure report or remediation plan no
later than December, 16 2018.
 
Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220
C: (575)689-7597 | james.raley@wpxenergy.com

 
From: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
<Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] WPX - EP USA 5
 
Jim....sorry it took so long but had to get some items cleared.  You are now cleared to proceed with off site
remedial activities. 
 
1. The release point did not impact any known archaeological area.  
2. The point of release occurred on and off location but is covered under a previous survey, no
additional surveys will be required.
3. This area is located within a Medium cave/karst zone.
4. This site is cleared of flood zones, active playas, but is located within ~350' near an intermittent
stream, etc.   
5.  Area is noted to be within 1-15% slope.
6.  Soils are within the Upton-Simona complex 
7.  BLM Seed Mix #3  (Shallow mix) will be required.
8. The site is NOT located in DSL habitat or LPC habitat.  No other T&E species noted (animal or
vegetative) within this area.
9. Site is NOT located within Potash
10. Site is NOT located within a Special Area of concern.
11. Site IS located within a RMP ACEC: Desert Heronries and Chihuahuan Desert Rivers.
12. Site is NOT located within CRA BLM Special Status Plant Species.
 
 Note...if the release is on location you have standing approval to remove impacted material.  You only
need authorization for off location areas.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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Submit to appropriate OCD District office 
 


Incident ID  
District RP  
Facility ID  
Application ID  


 


Release Notification 
 


Responsible Party 
 


Responsible Party:  WPX Energy/ RKI OGRID:  246289 


Contact Name:  Jim Raley Contact Telephone: 575-689-7597 


Contact email:  james.raley@wpxenergy.com Incident # (assigned by OCD) 


Contact mailing address: 5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 
88220 


 


 
Location of Release Source 


 
  Latitude: 32.0069847       Longitude: -103.9574661 


(NAD 83 in decimal degrees to 5 decimal places) 
 


Site Name: EP USA #005 Site Type: Oil 


Date Release Discovered: 9/17/2018 API#:  30-015-25020 
 


 
Unit Letter Section Township Range County 
N 26 26S 29E Eddy 


 
Surface Owner:   State   Federal   Tribal   Private (Name:  ) 


 
Nature and Volume of Release  


 
Material(s) Released (Select all that apply and attach calculations or specific justification for the volumes provided below) 


 Crude Oil Volume Released (bbls) 3 Volume Recovered (bbls) 0 


 Produced Water Volume Released (bbls) 5 Volume Recovered (bbls) 0 


 Is the concentration of dissolved chloride in the 
produced water >10,000 mg/l? 


 Yes   No 


 Condensate Volume Released (bbls) Volume Recovered (bbls) 


 Natural Gas Volume Released (Mcf) Volume Recovered (Mcf) 


 Other (describe) Volume/Weight Released (provide units) Volume/Weight Recovered (provide units) 


Cause of Release 
Interior corrosion on 1” nipple located on wellhead allowed small hole to develop. This allowed fluids to escape to pad surface. 
Small area off pad was also impacted approx 50’ on east side of well pad. BLM permission granted to excavate impacted area 
off-site. 
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Incident ID  
District RP  
Facility ID  
Application ID  


Was this a major 
release as defined by 
19.15.29.7(A) NMAC? 
 


 Yes   No 
 


If YES, for what reason(s) does the responsible party consider this a major release? 
 


If YES, was immediate notice given to the OCD?  By whom?  To whom?  When and by what means (phone, email, etc)? 
 


 
Initial Response 


 
The responsible party must undertake the following actions immediately unless they could create a safety hazard that would result in injury 


 
 


  The source of the release has been stopped. 


  The impacted area has been secured to protect human health and the environment. 


  Released materials have been contained via the use of berms or dikes, absorbent pads, or other containment devices.  


  All free liquids and recoverable materials have been removed and managed appropriately. 


If all the actions described above have not been undertaken, explain why: 


Per 19.15.29.8 B. (4) NMAC the responsible party may commence remediation immediately after discovery of a release.  If remediation 
has begun, please attach a narrative of actions to date.  If remedial efforts have been successfully completed or if the release occurred 
within a lined containment area (see 19.15.29.11(A)(5)(a) NMAC), please attach all information needed for closure evaluation. 


I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment.  The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have 
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws 
and/or regulations. 
 
Printed Name: Jim Raley                                                            Title: Environmental Specialist 


Signature:                                                    Date: 9/25/2018 


email: james.raley@wpxenergy.com                                          Telephone: 575-689-7597 


 
 
OCD Only 
 
Received by: ___________________________________________     Date: _______________ 
 



mailto:james.raley@wpxenergy.com



		Nature and Volume of Release

		Initial Response

		Closure





 
Sincerely,
Shelly J Tucker
Environmental Protection Specialist
O&G Spill/Release Coordinator
 
575.234.5905 - Direct 
575.361.0084 - Cellular  
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number 
 
stucker@blm.gov
 
Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

 
The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate
and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location
fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event a site does not achieve successful restoration, or future issues with
contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address these issues until they are fully mitigated and the
location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

 
Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

 
NOTE:  LPC Timing Stipulations - from March 1st through June 15th.  Please plan remedial
activities accordingly. Check for African Rue…treat (before it gets out of control).

 
 
On Tue, Sep 18, 2018 at 11:43 AM Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> wrote:

I am working on getting the clearance on a heronry in the area.
 
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

mailto:stucker@blm.gov
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The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if
the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event a site does not achieve successful restoration, or future issues
with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address these issues until they are fully mitigated
and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

 
Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

 
NOTE:  LPC Timing Stipulations - from March 1st through June 15th.  Please plan remedial
activities accordingly. Check for African Rue…treat (before it gets out of control).
 
 
On Tue, Sep 18, 2018 at 10:17 AM Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com> wrote:

Shelly,
There was an approx 8 bbl release of oil emulsion on the EP USA #005 on 9/18/2018. The
majority of the impacts were isolated to the well pad surface.  However, a small area to the east
of the pad was also impacted approx  50 ft off pad. WPX seeks permission from BLM to take
the following initial response actions for this off-site area: excavate and dispose of obviously
impacted soils, delineate the off-site spill area to determine if further excavation is required.
 
A C-141 will be filed with NMOCD within the next 14 days.
Attached is a map of the spill area as well as some photos of the off-site impacts.
 
EP USA #005
N-26-26S-29E      660 FSL      1980 FWL
API:  30-015-25020
Lat/Long:  32.0069847,-103.9574661 NAD83
 
Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220
C: (575)689-7597 | james.raley@wpxenergy.com
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